
 
CHRISTI CRADDICK, CHAIRMAN   
DAVID PORTER, COMMISSIONER 
RYAN SITTON, COMMISSIONER 
 

  
 

1701 NORTH CONGRESS AVENUE   POST OFFICE BOX 12967    AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2967    FAX: 512/463-5548 
TDD 800/735-2989  AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER  HTTP://WWW.RRC.STATE.TX.US 

MINUTES 
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 
 

March 10, 2015 
 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building,  
1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday,  
March 10, 2015 commencing at 9:30 a.m. Chairman Christi Craddick ,  
Commissioner David Porter and Commissioner Ryan Sitton were present. 
Chairman Craddick presided. 
 
HEARINGS DIVISION 
 
GAS SERVICES 
 
1. GUD No. 10404: Application filed by Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE 
Gas, Inc., 2013 gas reliability infrastructure program rate adjustment for the 
unincorporated areas of the South Texas Service Area. 
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION 
 
2. Docket No. C15-0008-SC-26-E: Application of Texas Municipal Power Agency for 
acceptance of replacement collateral bond and letter of credit (Amendment No. 9), 
Permit No. 26D, Gibbons Creek Lignite Mine, Grimes County, Texas. 
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
3. Docket No. C15-0009-SC-38-E: Application of Texas Municipal Power Agency for 
acceptance of replacement self-bond and replacement collateral bond and amended 
letter of credit (Amendment No. 10), Permit No. 38D, Gibbons Creek Lignite Mine V, 
Grimes County, Texas. 
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS 
 
4. O&G 7C-0286667: Application of RBD Group LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a 
commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation 
not productive of oil or gas for the Sieg 2 SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend 
Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 
Commissioner Porter and Commissioner Sitton voted to remand back to the examiner 
and grant rehearing to hear evidence on old well. 
Chairman Craddick voted no.  
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5. O&G 20-0289638: Application of NMR Energy LLC for unrestricted renewal of its P-
5 and to contest the staff determination that its P-5 cannot be renewed because it has 
not complied with the inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
6. O&G 20-0294189: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tactical Oil & Gas (Operator 
No. 834370); Motion for Rehearing. 
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  
The Commission unanimously approved the following orders: 
 
7. O&G 7C-0293717: Application of Boaz Energy II, LLC to consolidate the Camar 
(Canyon), Camar (Strawn-Oil), Camar (Strawn-Upper), Fort McKavitt (Strawn) Fields 
into the Fort McKavitt (Lime 4150) Field, and to adopt field rules for the Fort McKavitt 
(Lime 4150) Field, Schleicher County, Texas. 
 
8. O&G 01-0293127: Application of Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation for a blanket 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 relating to production of oil and gas from different strata for 
the Ammann (Buda) and Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Fields, Atascosa, Dimmit, Frio, La 
Salle, McMullen and Zavala Counties, Texas. 
 
9. O&G 7C-0292671: Application of Endeavor Energy Resources, LP for an exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the University Unit 5-20-21 Lease, Lin (Wolfcamp) Field, Irion 
County, Texas. 
 
10. O&G 08-0290485: Application of Endeavor Energy Resources, LP for an exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Paul Lease, Well No. 1, Two Georges (Bone Spring) Field, 
Winkler County, Texas. 
 
11. O&G 08-0293483: Application of Brigham Resources Operating, LLC for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Red Crest 319 1H Well, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, 
Reeves County, Texas. 
 
12. O&G 01-0294044: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, LP for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for NWR Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas. 
 
13. O&G 01-0294036: Application of EXCO Operating Company, LP for an exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Traylor South ZAV Lease, Well No. G1H & G2H Briscoe Ranch 
(Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas. 
 
14. O&G 01-0294384: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 for the Thompson A Unit, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, 
Texas. 
 
15. O&G 01-0294344: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 for the Priest Unit, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas. 
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16. O&G 8A-0294514: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC to consider a 
sour gas pipeline pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106, Reinecke Pipeline, Sacroc Unit, Kelly-
Snyder Field, Borden and Scurry Counties, Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc Order. 
 
17. O&G 7C-0293719: Application of Boaz Energy II, LLC to consider unitization and 
secondary recovery authority for the McGregor Unit, Fort McKavitt (Lime 4150) Field, 
Schleicher County, Texas. 
 
18. O&G 20-0294661: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jackson Investments. 
(Operator No. 429313); Motion for Rehearing. 
 
19. O&G 20-0294672: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of TT Operating, LLC (Operator 
No. 872252); Motion for Rehearing. 
 
20. O&G 20-0295253: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Beech Grove Energy Partners, 
LLC (Operator No. 061726); Motion for Rehearing. 
 
21. O&G 20-0294663: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of KTR Management Company, 
LLC (Operator No. 448983); Motion for Rehearing. 
 
RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following inactive well items: 
 
22. O&G 20-0295644: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Alamo Operating Company,  
L. C. (Operator No. 010074). 
 
23. O&G 20-0295645: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Broadway Petroleum 
Company, LLC (Operator No. 094868). 
 
24. O&G 20-0295646: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Chase Operating Co. 
(Operator No. 146692).  
 
25. O&G 20-0295647: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Den Cal, Inc.  
(Operator No. 215307). 
 
26. O&G 20-0295649: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of G E Operating, Inc.  
(Operator No. 292166). 
 
27. O&G 20-0295650: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J&H Oil Company 
(Operator No. 427631). 
 
28. O&G 20-0295651: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J & J Services Company  
(Operator No. 427662). 
 
29. O&G 20-0295652: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jay Lee Oil Company 
(Operator No. 430369). 
 
30. O&G 20-0295653: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jessco Energy Inc 
(Operator No. 432056). 
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31. O&G 20-0295654: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Matagorda Resources Co., 
Inc. (Operator No. 533028). 
 
32. O&G 20-0295655: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Otex Resources LLC  
(Operator No. 628135). 
 
33. O&G 20-0295656: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Petrotex Engineering 
Company (Operator No. 660213). 
 
34. O&G 20-0295657: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Redhawk Reserves Inc.  
(Operator No. 696965). 
 
35. O&G 20-0295658: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Redmon Oil Company, Inc.,  
the (Operator No. 697051). 
 
36. O&G 20-0295659: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rhonda Operating Company 
(Operator No. 706300). 
 
37. O&G 20-0295661: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Slate Holdings, Inc.  
(Operator No. 787112). 
 
38. O&G 20-0295662: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Smith Production Co. 
(Operator No. 794760). 
 
39. O&G 20-0295663: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tracer Operating, Inc. 
(Operator No. 863965). 
 
40. O&G 20-0295664: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of US Energy Holdings, LLC 
(Operator No. 879267). 
 
41. O&G 20-0295665: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of WJH Energy, Inc.  
(Operator No. 888225). 
 
42. O&G 20-0295666: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wind River Energy, Inc.  
(Operator No. 931337). 
 
43. O&G 20-0295667: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wischkaemper, James K. 
(Operator No. 932957). 
 
MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following orders: 
 
44. O&G 7B-0288579: Enforcement action against Xtreme Operating Company, LLC 
(946028) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Brown Unit (27237) Lease, Well Nos. 4 
and 10, Callahan County Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.13(a)(6)(A). 
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45. O&G 7B-0282137: Enforcement action against Frontier Operating Corporation 
(287189) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Davis, G.R. (03454) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 
4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford 
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2). 
 
46. O&G 8A-0287612: Enforcement action against Petroglobe Energy USA, Ld. 
(660038) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Cox Lease, Well No. 1013 (619713), 
Wildcat Field, Floyd County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b) (2) and 3.16(b). 
 
47. O&G 01-0287768: Enforcement action against Eagle Ford Oil Co., Inc. (238351) 
for violation of Statewide Rules on the Ross, C.E. -C- (07317) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, 
Dunlap Field, Caldwell County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 
 
48. O&G 09-0289004: Enforcement action against Robert David Goodner, Sole 
Proprietor of Goodner, Rob Oil Interest (315165) for violation of Statewide Rules on the 
Taylor, C.T. -43- (25678) Lease, Well Nos. 4A, 8A and 10A, Clay County Regular Field, 
Clay County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.21(l) and 3.46(j). 
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following enforcement orders with the 
exception on item #63. The Commission passed on this item. 
 
49. O&G 01-0249365: Don R. Jones dba Express Oil Co. (Operator No. 257068) 
enforcement action regarding the Newsom-Riggan (12994) Lease, Well No. 1, Pearsall 
(Austin Chalk) Field, Frio County; and Newson-Riggan A Lease, Well No. 1, Pearsall 
(Austin Chalk) Field, Frio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 
 
50. O&G 01-0290528: Tino Oilfield Services, LLC (Operator No. 860781) enforcement 
action regarding the Salty Dog Oilfield Service Company (Unpermitted Facility 
Disposal), 135 FM 468, Big Wells, Dimmit County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.8(d)(5)(A) and 3.8(f)(1)(c). 
 
51. O&G 03-0295429: Alegre Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 011411) and Aspect Energy, 
LLC (Operator No. 035453), Supercede Order regarding the Petkovsek, Lolia O. et al., 
Well No. 1 (RRC No. 243665) Big Hill, NW. (Hackberry, Lower), Jefferson County, 
Texas. 
 
52. O&G 7B-0281102: Sequoia Natural Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 767543) enforcement 
action regarding the Arnold, J.H. (03291) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 11A, 12A, 13A, 15A, 17A, 
18A, 19A and 20A, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8 (d)(4)(G)(i)(III), 3.13(b)(1)(B) and 
3.46(g)(2). 
 
53. O&G 08-0282140: Purvis Operating Co. (Operator No. 683200) enforcement action 
regarding the Red Angus 48 Lease, Well No. 3 (Drilling Permit No. 744240), Westbrook, 
East (Clear Fork) Field, Mitchell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 
3.10(a), 3.13(b)(1)(C), 13(b)(4)(A), 13(b)(5)(A), 3.17(b), and 3.20(a)(1). 
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54. O&G 8A-0295113: Chevron U.S.A., Inc. (Operator No. 148113) enforcement action 
regarding the Jo-Mill Unit (60465) Lease, Well No. 2644, Jo-Mill (Sprayberry) Field, 
Borden County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.16(b) and 3.46(j). 
 
55. O&G 09-0282390: Dorland, Bernard Franklin, Sole Proprietor, SMD Oil Company 
(Operator No. 789638) enforcement action regarding the Jennings, Grace Estate 
(04962) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 16, 18 and 19, Wichita County Regular Field, 
Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143. 
 
56. O&G 09-0293348: REO Operating, LLC (Operator No. 701876) enforcement action 
regarding the SBJ Energy Lease, Well No. 1 (Permit No. P757650), and Well No. 2 
(Permit No. P758419), Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §§3.5, 3.8(d)(1) and 3.16(b). 
 
57. O&G 09-0283507: B.E.G. Production (Operator No. 040396) enforcement action 
regarding the 
Kempner -R- (04911) Lease and the Preston (05286) Lease, Well Nos. A, 1, and 8, 
Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(b), 
3.8(d)(1), 3.20(a)(1) and 3.71(i). 
 
58. O&G 10-0293510: Graves Operating, LLC (Operator No. 325799) enforcement 
action regarding the Borth Unit Lease, Well No. 1U (RRC No. 022981), Mammoth 
Creek (Morrow) Field, Lipscomb County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12). 
 
59. O&G 10-0294703: WO Operating Company (Operator No. 935428) enforcement 
action regarding the Hutch-D. Jordan (01047) Lease, Well Nos. 5, 11, 13, 18, 37, 
Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. 
Res. Code §91.143. 
 
60. LP-Gas 2198: Hino Gas Sales, Inc. (License No. 02198) violation at Ramada Inn, 
4109 Padre Island,South Padre Island, Cameron County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§9.101(b)(1). 
 
61. LP-Gas 2463: Mechanical Partners, Inc. (License No. N/A) violation at EP Wireline 
(Gun Shop and Wash Bay), 6300 W. I-20, Midland County, Midland Texas. Violation of 
Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §113.081(a)(3). 
 
62. LP-Gas 2569: John J. Fietsam, Inc. (License No. 05031) violation at Waelder ISD 
(High School) 109 N. Avenue C, Waelder, Gonzales County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§9.41(e). 
 
63. LP-Gas 2576: Kellogg Propane, Inc. (License No. 06140) violation at the Singer 
Residence, 801 Whispering Creek Drive, Victoria, Victoria County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §9.301. 
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
64. GUD 10229: City of Rockport (Company ID No. 7552) enforcement action 
regarding Rockport - Fulton System (System ID No. 711135), Rockport, Aransas 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.215(a)(1). 
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65. GUD 10304: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division (Company ID No. 6776) 
enforcement action regarding Gainesville & HP 75# Distribution System (System ID 
No. 610237), Gainesville, Cook County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.615(a). 
 
66. GUD 10305: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division (Company ID No. 6776) 
enforcement action regarding Lewsville & HP Distribution System (System ID No. 
610350), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.13(c), 49 CFR 
192.181(a), 49 CFR 192.603(b), 49 CFR 192.614(a) and 49 CFR 192.615(a). 
 
67. Damage Prevention 012696: Mar-Con Services, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Spencer Hwy. (Westside Dr.), 
Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 
 
68. Damage Prevention 016557: SER Construction Partners Ltd. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2104 Genoa Red Bluff (Beltway 8), Pasadena, 
Harris County, Texas. 
 
69. Damage Prevention 020912: Harris County Mud 50 enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 212 Antoinette (Cliff Dr.), Barrett, 
Harris County, Texas. 
 
70. Damage Prevention 025886: SER Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 641 Maxey Rd. (Church Rd.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
71. Damage Prevention 028039: SER Construction Partners, LLC enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5611 Yale St. (Tidwell), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
72. Damage Prevention 029278: Hood Communications enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 835 Blue Astor (Rolling Rock), 
San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
73. Damage Prevention 030855: SER Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.4(d), at 16117 Delozier (Jersey Dr.), Jersey Village, Harris County, Texas. 
 
74. Damage Prevention 031465: Utility Construction Company, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 314 Hutchison (Edward 
Gary), San Marcos, Hays County, 
Texas. 
 
75. Damage Prevention 032018: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 4300 Brinkley (Ferdinand), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
76. Damage Prevention 032056: Metro Pole Setting enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 7700 Eastern Ave. (Lovers Ln.), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas. 
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77. Damage Prevention 032080: Allied Foundation Specialist, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4215 Bentley Dr., Pearland, Brazoria 
County, Texas. 
 
78. Damage Prevention 032979: Winds Custom Homes enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Lake Arthur Dr. (Rolling Rock 
Dr.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 
79. Damage Prevention 032993: City of Hondo enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 1504 Ave. P, Hondo, Medina County, Texas. 
 
80. Damage Prevention 033033: TEC Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 409 S. Carver St. (Washington St.), Midland, Midland County, 
Texas. 
 
81. Damage Prevention 033316: SER Construction Partners, LLC enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 603 Curtis (Wafer), Pasadena, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
82. Damage Prevention 033708: Nora Faulkner Electric enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3300 Heritage Trace Pkwy. 
(Feather Grass), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
83. Damage Prevention 033944: STI, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1741 Albans Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
84. Damage Prevention 033990: Diaz Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 2300 E. Union Bower Rd. (River Hill Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
 
85. Damage Prevention 034142: ND Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15000 Westheimer Rd., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
86. Damage Prevention 034223: American Bor-Trench Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 17000 Market St., 
Channelview, Harris County, Texas. 
 
87. Damage Prevention 034224: City of Houston- Water Dept. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8618 Valley Ledge (Valley Wind), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
88. Damage Prevention 034273: Willbros enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at CR 308 (CR 307), Rankin, Upton County, Texas. 
 
89. Damage Prevention 034364: SER Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3003 Carmel St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
90. Damage Prevention 034739: Hutton Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6010 Linden (Bell), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas. 
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91. Damage Prevention 034758: SER Construction Partners, Ltd. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7728 Janak Dr., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas. 
 
92. Damage Prevention 034808: Winfield Operating Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at CR 2526 (CR 2535), Greenwood, Wise 
County, Texas. 
 
93. Damage Prevention 034834: Wolseley Industrial enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.4(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 214 & CR 160, Lehman, Cochran 
County, Texas. 
 
94. Damage Prevention 034835: Jay Mills Contracting enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 861 Miller (Frey), Stephenville, Erath 
County, Texas. 
 
95. Damage Prevention 034851: City of Balch Springs enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2709 Jills, Balch Springs, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
96. Damage Prevention 035031: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8529 Spaulding St., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
97. Damage Prevention 035081: Watson Construction Company enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 349 & FM 176, 
Unknown, Andrews County, Texas. 
 
98. Damage Prevention 035119: Dean Word Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Arnold/Carter, Hondo, Medina County, Texas. 
 
99. Damage Prevention 035213: Quality Excavation enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 901 Hillside Beach (Hillside Cir.), Little Elm, Denton County, 
Texas. 
 
100. Damage Prevention 035244: Cooper Excavation Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1200 E. Hwy. 114 (N. Carrol 
Ave.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
101. Damage Prevention 035348: Rade Utility Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 408 Coachlight Trail (Highland), Rockwall, Rockwall 
County, Texas. 
 
102. Damage Prevention 035377: NWP Enterprises LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2309 Brun St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
103. Damage Prevention 035429: Can Fer Construction Co. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 103 S. Pine, Hughes Springs, Cass County, Texas. 
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104. Damage Prevention 035509: Metro Pole Setting enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5518 Tanbark Rd. (Inwood Rd.), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas. 
 
105. Damage Prevention 035519: Total Contracting Limited enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 9626 Bellaire Blvd., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
106. Damage Prevention 035537: Vertex Corporation enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2755 Rigsby (Bonair), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas. 
 
107. Damage Prevention 035538: All Doors & Const Pros LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 916 W. 19th St., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas. 
 
108. Damage Prevention 035624: Church Services enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12710 Village Square Dr. (Bradney Dr.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
109. Damage Prevention 035645: Triple B Services enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1500 Hayes Rd. (Wood Lodge Dr.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
110. Damage Prevention 035655: Encore Pipe & Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Weatherby Lane/Hwy. 137, Big Lake, 
Reagan County, Texas. 
 
111. Damage Prevention 035708: JIF Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 3500 & 4301, Unknown, Martin 
County, Texas. 
 
112. Damage Prevention 035720: Texas Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1107 Jacobs Court (Cobblecreek Dr.), 
Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
113. Damage Prevention 035769: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.4(b), at 4016 Sterling (Scott), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
114. Damage Prevention 035774: Dallas Water Utilities enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 7910 Brookdale Dr. (Gilford Ave.), 
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
115. Damage Prevention 035850: City of Santa Rosa enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 221 Jesus T. Avila (Santa Rosa Blvd.), 
Santa Rosa, Cameron County, Texas. 
 
116. Damage Prevention 035867: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1100 S.W. 1st (Hayden), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas. 
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117. Damage Prevention 035881: SER Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2215 Airline Dr. (E. 23rd St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
118. Damage Prevention 035902: M Lowe Electric enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1701 Chicon St. (E. 17th St.), Austin, 
Travis County, Texas. 
 
119. Damage Prevention 035943: Bullseye Utility Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 15253 Woodham Dr. (Lockhaven), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
120. Damage Prevention 036010: JD King enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Ringo Rd. (Hartgrove Rd.), Best, Reagan County, Texas. 
 
121. Damage Prevention 036049: City of Houston- Water Dept. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 5724 Heiser (Joyner), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
122. Damage Prevention 036050: City of Houston- Water Dept. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1101 W. 13th (Alexander), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
123. Damage Prevention 036081: Xit Paving and Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4100 Blk. of E. Broad (Lowes Farm Rd.), Mansfield, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
124. Damage Prevention 036086: Holloman Corporation enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 230 & Hwy. 67, Rankin, 
Upton County, Texas. 
 
125. Damage Prevention 036149: Oscar Renda Contracting enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 9371 S. Pan Am Expy. (Somerset), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
126. Damage Prevention 036227: City of Jourdanton enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 102 Lagarde (Tamarac), Jourdanton, Atascosa County, Texas. 
 
127. Damage Prevention 036291: JLS Enterprises Electrical Services enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 5310 Del Norte Dr., Tyler, Smith County, 
Texas. 
 
128. Damage Prevention 036361: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 904 Harbor (Market), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
129. Damage Prevention 036442: Clean Scapes Landscaping enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Vail Divide (De Fortuna), 
Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
130. Damage Prevention 036483: City of Corsicana enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.4(b), at 400 E. 3rd (N. 3rd), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas. 
 



MINUTES – March 10, 2015 

  12

131. Damage Prevention 036531: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 9318 Pine Village (Cliff Briar), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
132. Damage Prevention 036542: Portland Utilities Construction, Co. LLC enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 8500 Blk. E. Hardy, 
Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
133. Damage Prevention 036568: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 Mereta Rd. (Voss), Miles, Runnels 
County, Texas. 
 
134. Damage Prevention 036597: Garcom enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Greggerson (Yale), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 
 
135. Damage Prevention 036603: Bella Vista Homes enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5740 Valley Laurel (Valley Lilac), El Paso, 
El Paso County, Texas. 
 
136. Damage Prevention 036615: Circle C Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 609 Willow Ridge (Boulder Lake Rd.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
137. Damage Prevention 036636: Pegasus Link Constructors enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 801 S. Riverfront Blvd. (Cadiz), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
138. Damage Prevention 036647: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3400 Quaker Ave. (34th St.), Lubbock, 
Lubbock County, Texas. 
 
139. Damage Prevention 036659: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4225 Trueland Dr. (Glen Garden), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
140. Damage Prevention 036670: Praytor Landscape enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 705 Ashford Dr. (Woodlake Dr.), Coppell, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
 
141. Damage Prevention 036672: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(i), at 3325 Singleton Blvd. (Westmoreland), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
142. Damage Prevention 036687: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1440 Rio Grande St. (8th St.), San 
Benito, Cameron County, Texas. 
 
143. Damage Prevention 036689: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1829 Wild Willow Trl. (W. Everman Pkwy.), 
Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
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144. Damage Prevention 036698: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 310 Kansas St., Bacliff, Galveston County, Texas. 
 
145. Damage Prevention 036699: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12323 Shaftsbury Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
146. Damage Prevention 036713: City of South Houston enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 604 Michigan (Dallas St.), South Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
147. Damage Prevention 036714: City of Plano Parks Dept. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2601 Glencliff Dr. (Glencove), 
Plano, Collin County, Texas. 
 
148. Damage Prevention 036715: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 19018 Brighton Trail Ln., Tomball, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
149. Damage Prevention 036725: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 714 E. Stewart St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 
 
150. Damage Prevention 036730: RJ Carroll Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 11 Wimbledon Ct. (Tennis Village), Heath, Rockwall 
County, Texas. 
 
151. Damage Prevention 036733: Vicory Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 102 Cabo Del Sol (Golden Bear), Lakeway, Travis County, Texas. 
 
152. Damage Prevention 036739: Storm Water Solutions enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3100 Cotswold Manor Sr., 
Kingwood, Harris County, Texas. 
 
153. Damage Prevention 036750: City of Krum enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4 Finley Circle (FM 2450), Krum, Denton County, 
Texas. 
 
154. Damage Prevention 036767: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4311 Lemon Tree Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
155. Damage Prevention 036782: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 4104 Northwest, Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
 
156. Damage Prevention 036791: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4914 Oak Ave., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 
 
157. Damage Prevention 036802: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4114 Antelope Trl. (Deer Trl.), Temple, Bell 
County, Texas. 
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158. Damage Prevention 036803: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6903 Oak Bend Dr., Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
159. Damage Prevention 036806: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 11506 Altic Lane Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
160. Damage Prevention 036813: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 16343 Rainbow Lake Rd., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
161. Damage Prevention 036817: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3505 Mosley Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
162. Damage Prevention 036818: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2124 Delano Dr. (Carmen Dr.), Garland, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
163. Damage Prevention 036821: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 525 Junell (Debbie), Sulphur Springs, 
Hopkins County, Texas. 
 
164. Damage Prevention 036823: Align Foundation Repair LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4604 Hillside Dr. (Woodland 
Park Blvd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
165. Damage Prevention 036824: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3129 Cleburne Rd. (Townsend St.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
166. Damage Prevention 036827: Priest Excavating Co. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 2916 Merrimac St. (Templeton), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
167. Damage Prevention 036829: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1600 Norwood Dr. (Norwood Dr.), Hurst, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
168. Damage Prevention 036831: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Blk. N. Main (Veck), San Angelo, Tom 
Green County, Texas. 
 
169. Damage Prevention 036833: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1312 N. 9th St. (Colcord Ave.), Waco, 
McLennan County, Texas. 
 
170. Damage Prevention 036837: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2805 S. 5th St. Garland (Wimbeldon), 
Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 
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171. Damage Prevention 036839: L & S Mechanical enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 729 Elysee (Fostery King), Keller, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 
 
172. Damage Prevention 036840: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 729 Elysee (Fostery King), Keller, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 
 
173. Damage Prevention 036841: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2103 Langford (Guadalupe St.), Bryan, 
Brazos County, Texas. 
 
174. Damage Prevention 036842: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1804 Ave. M (Hwy. 36), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas. 
 
175. Damage Prevention 036843: Elliot Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2103 Langford (Guadalupe St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 
 
176. Damage Prevention 036848: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4900 Oak Ave., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 
 
177. Damage Prevention 036851: North Texas Contracting Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3355 Tom Braniff, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
178. Damage Prevention 036852: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Wheeler St., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas. 
 
179. Damage Prevention 036855: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 5439 Knoll Terrace Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
180. Damage Prevention 036859: Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2229 (FM 2279), Unknown, Stonewall 
County, Texas. 
 
181. Damage Prevention 036866: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2502 Harris Blvd. (Leigh St.), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas. 
 
182. Damage Prevention 036868: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10311 Country Club (Bon-Aire), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
183. Damage Prevention 036872: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2nd St., Stowell, Chambers County, Texas. 
 
184. Damage Prevention 036876: Taylor Morrison Homes enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2108 Long Bow Dr. 
(Champions Corner Dr.), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 
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185. Damage Prevention 036880: Graystone Concrete Contractors enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 239 Creekside Crossing, New Braunfels, Comal 
County, Texas. 
 
186. Damage Prevention 036882: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1241 Knox Rd. (Highland Dr. E.), Keller, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
187. Damage Prevention 036884: Concho Trenching enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5223 Brazos (Conroe), Midland, Midland 
County, Texas. 
 
188. Damage Prevention 036886: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1923 S. Loop 256 (Crockett Rd.), Palestine, 
Anderson County, Texas. 
 
189. Damage Prevention 036888: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12511 Woburn Dr., Tomball, Harris County, Texas. 
 
190. Damage Prevention 036890: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4110 Antelope (Chisholm), Temple, Bell 
County, Texas. 
 
191. Damage Prevention 036891: AAA Sanitation Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 700 Hwy. 31 (Kidd St.), Chandler, Henderson 
County, Texas. 
 
192. Damage Prevention 036892: Structured Foundation Repairs enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3725 W. 6th St. (Haskell), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 
 
193. Damage Prevention 036894: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4067 E. Rosedale St. (Newark), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
194. Damage Prevention 036901: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4324 Tilson Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
195. Damage Prevention 036902: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cowling (Texas Ave.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
196. Damage Prevention 036904: AM Property Services enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 20442 White Poplar Dr., Katy, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
197. Damage Prevention 036908: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1309 S. Austin (W. Summit Ave.), 
Comanche, Comanche County, Texas. 
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198. Damage Prevention 036910: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5612 Lobello Rd. (Corvallis Dr.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
199. Damage Prevention 036912: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6301 Truman (Tanneyhill), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
200. Damage Prevention 036914: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2121 Baylor Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
 
201. Damage Prevention 036918: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 820 Lynhurst (Jefferson Tr.), Denton, Denton 
County, Texas. 
 
202. Damage Prevention 036919: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11210 Equity Dr. (W. Sam Houston Pkwy. N. Feeder 
Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
203. Damage Prevention 036927: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21 Lochleven (Balmoral), Richardson, Collin 
County, Texas. 
 
204. Damage Prevention 036932: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5600 Maple Ave. (Inwood), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas. 
 
205. Damage Prevention 036936: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2909 Silver Fountain Dr. (Rabbit Tail), 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 
 
206. Damage Prevention 036937: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17807 Fire Sage Ct. (Fire Sage Dr.), Humble, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
207. Damage Prevention 036940: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1557 Trowbridge Cir. (T L Townsend), 
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas. 
 
208. Damage Prevention 036944: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Louetta (Huffmeister), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
209. Damage Prevention 036946: Professional Water Management Assoc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at CR 165 & FM 1494, Hale Center, Hale 
County, Texas. 
 
210. Damage Prevention 036948: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 919 Meadowbrook Dr. (Shady Brook), 
Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas. 
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211. Damage Prevention 036950: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 120 Everton (Canal Street), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
212. Damage Prevention 036952: Calco Contracting, Ltd. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 120 Everton (Canal Street), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
213. Damage Prevention 036953: Holloman Corporation enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 1900 (CR 3300), Stanton, Martin 
County, Texas. 
 
214. Damage Prevention 036959: Triple R Electric enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Sea Rocket Ln. (Cattail St.), Port Aransas, Nueces 
County, Texas. 
 
215. Damage Prevention 036963: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2300 Cameron Pl. (S. Story Rd.), Irving, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
216. Damage Prevention 036969: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 Lakeside Estates (Briar Forest), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
217. Damage Prevention 036971: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1908 East Sabine Street (Jecker), Victoria, Victoria 
County, Texas. 
 
218. Damage Prevention 036977: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 701 Hamblen Rd., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas. 
 
219. Damage Prevention 036980: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 115 Lakeside Cir. (Hardwicke Dr.), Little 
Elm, Denton County, Texas. 
 
220. Damage Prevention 036981: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1901 Stonebrook Dr. (2000 W. Lamar Blvd.), 
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
221. Damage Prevention 036982: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7998 Arapaho (Coit), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
 
222. Damage Prevention 036984: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 267 Voyager Cove, Kyle, Hays County, Texas. 
 
223. Damage Prevention 036986: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 710 N. Hampton Rd. (Dalton Dr.), DeSoto, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
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224. Damage Prevention 036991: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 109 Meadowcreek Dr. (Mason Ct.), Coppell, 
Denton County, Texas. 
 
225. Damage Prevention 036994: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2625 King George Dr. (Viceroy), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
226. Damage Prevention 036999: County of Scurry - Pct. 6 Road & Bridge 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4215 
Midland (44th), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas. 
 
227. Damage Prevention 037000: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 298 S. Burch St. (E. Moore Ave.), Terrell, 
Kaufman County, Texas. 
 
228. Damage Prevention 037003: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3913 Deer Lake Dr. (Park Meadow), 
McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 
 
229. Damage Prevention 037004: Flint Energy Services enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 285 (FM 1450), Pecos, 
Reeves County, Texas. 
 
230. Damage Prevention 037005: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 272 W. Lawson Rd. Trl. 168 (Goldenrod Dr.), 
Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
231. Damage Prevention 037006: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3906 Antelope Trl. (Buffalo), Temple, Bell 
County, Texas. 
 
232. Damage Prevention 037009: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2311 Angelina St. (7th St.), Beaumont, Jefferson 
County, Texas. 
 
233. Damage Prevention 037010: Capital Excavation Co. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Bunton Lane (Twin Estates Dr.), Kyle, Hays County, 
Texas. 
 
234. Damage Prevention 037011: North Texas Contracting enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 2324 Cheek Sparger Rd. (Jackson), Bedford, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 
 
235. Damage Prevention 037016: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11000 Epsom (Trenton Rd.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
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236. Damage Prevention 037020: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24181 Kelly Rd. (Ford Rd.), Porter, Montgomery 
County, Texas. 
 
237. Damage Prevention 037023: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8702 Windswept Lane (Buttercup St.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
238. Damage Prevention 037024: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5603 Hwy. 6 North (Homma Dr.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
239. Damage Prevention 037027: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9100 Blk. Homestead, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
240. Damage Prevention 037028: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8877 Random Rd. (Sugarland Dr.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
241. Damage Prevention 037030: D&C Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 14401 Commodores (E. Cabana), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, 
Texas. 
 
242. Damage Prevention 037035: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1608 Woodland Valley (Laurel Springs), Huntsville, 
Walker County, Texas. 
 
243. Damage Prevention 037036: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3232 Love Field Dr. (Love Field Dr.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
244. Damage Prevention 037037: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6800 Colleyville Blvd. (Tennison Pkwy.), 
Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
245. Damage Prevention 037045: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 207 Hancock St. (Abrams), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
246. Damage Prevention 037047: Gra-Tex Utilities enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 917 Meadowbrook Dr. (Shady Brook Dr.), Grapevine, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 
 
247. Damage Prevention 037048: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 15115 Memorial Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
248. Damage Prevention 037049: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 609 Texas St. (Vine St.), Denton, Denton 
County, Texas. 
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249. Damage Prevention 037051: DCP Midstream, LP enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 3200 (FM 1212), Stanton, Martin County, Texas. 
 
250. Damage Prevention 037053: Loutex Contracters Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 1787 (FM 1492), Odessa, Ector 
County, Texas. 
 
251. Damage Prevention 037058: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at Dumble St. (Idaho St.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
252. Damage Prevention 037060: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at S. 7th St. (Lott Ave.), Kingsville, Kleberg 
County, Texas. 
 
253. Damage Prevention 037063: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2526 West Little York (T.C. Jester), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
254. Damage Prevention 037064: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 W. Mulberry (Welch), Denton, Denton 
County, Texas. 
 
255. Damage Prevention 037065: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22505 1/2 E. Montgomery Rd. (Spring Steubner Rd.), 
Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
 
256. Damage Prevention 037068: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at West Depot (S. Main St. (Hwy. 49)), Avinger, Cass 
County, Texas. 
 
257. Damage Prevention 037071: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 903 Summitt Cir., Portland, San Patricio County, 
Texas. 
 
258. Damage Prevention 037074: Capco Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Frank Tedder (Hwy. 64 & CR 421), Henderson, Rusk 
County, Texas. 
 
259. Damage Prevention 037076: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1945 Ruby Dr. (Story), Irving, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
 
260. Damage Prevention 037077: Jett Electric Co. Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at CR 270 (Hwy. 33), Garden City, Glasscock 
County, Texas. 
 
261. Damage Prevention 037080: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13610 Cullen Blvd. (Fuqua), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
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262. Damage Prevention 037082: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 255 French Rd., Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas. 
 
263. Damage Prevention 037086: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 224 E. Houston St. (Austin), Jasper, Jasper County, 
Texas. 
 
264. Damage Prevention 037097: John Wright Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 404 Victory (Terry St.), Pittsburg, Camp County, 
Texas. 
 
265. Damage Prevention 037103: King Piering LLC enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 500 Seaside Ln. (Dalmatia), McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 
 
266. Damage Prevention 037109: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 410 Victory (Miles St.), Pittsburg, Camp County, Texas. 
 
267. Damage Prevention 037110: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 410 S. Trade Center Blvd. (Harpers Landing Blvd.), 
Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
268. Damage Prevention 037113: Wayne Holden Co. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 115 W. Hwy 82 (Merrill St.), New Boston, Bowie County, Texas. 
 
269. Damage Prevention 037118: Bell Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4510 Spanish Oak (White Oak), Temple, Bell County, 
Texas. 
 
270. Damage Prevention 037119: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Tyson (N. Bluemound), Saginaw, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 
 
271. Damage Prevention 037129: KBJ Contractors enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at Rollover Pass (New College Ln.), Frisco, Collin 
County, Texas. 
 
272. Damage Prevention 037130: City of Alpine Gas Department enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 Mosely Ln. (Dove Rd.), Alpine, Brewster 
County, Texas. 
 
273. Damage Prevention 037132: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2120 Chicago St. (Eagle Pass Ave.), Laredo, Webb 
County, Texas. 
 
274. Damage Prevention 037136: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3377 B Hwy. 69 S. (Beasley), Lumberton, Hardin 
County, Texas. 
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275. Damage Prevention 037138: TJ & T Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10909 FM 848, Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 
276. Damage Prevention 037143: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westtex, LLC enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 125 (CR 2401), Garden City, Glasscock County, 
Texas. 
 
277. Damage Prevention 037149: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 S.E. Martin Luther King Blvd., Mineral Wells, 
Palo Pinto County, Texas. 
 
278. Damage Prevention 037154: Allco Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 360 E. Elgie St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 
279. Damage Prevention 037156: Allco Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 410 E. Elgie St, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 
280. Damage Prevention 037162: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 150 Collared Dove Cv., Kyle, Hays County, Texas. 
 
281. Damage Prevention 037173: City of Stephenville enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at S. Devine (Long), Unknown, Erath County, Texas. 
 
282. Damage Prevention 037177: City of Bryan enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 2109 Pebblebrook Ln. (Jaguar Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 
 
283. Damage Prevention 037178: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 617 Texas St. (Frame), Denton, Denton 
County, Texas. 
 
284. Damage Prevention 037182: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1940 Stonegate Place (Stonegate Blvd.), Tyler, Smith 
County, Texas. 
 
285. Damage Prevention 037184: Lee's Plumbing LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1940 Stonegate Place (Stonegate Blvd.), Tyler, Smith County, 
Texas. 
 
286. Damage Prevention 037193: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Country Club Rd. (Love St.), El Paso, El Paso 
County, Texas. 
 
287. Damage Prevention 037195: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3827 Kingsford Ave. (Military Pkwy.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
288. Damage Prevention 037199: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4620 Northwest Hwy. (Centerville), Garland, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
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289. Damage Prevention 037208: Miller Plumbing Co., Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15422 Gallant Bloom (Birdstone Ln.), 
San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
290. Damage Prevention 037215: City of Paris enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 1400 Blk. E. Washington (15th S.E.), Paris, Lamar 
County, Texas. 
 
291. Damage Prevention 037239: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4806 Pawnee Pathway (Roundup Trl.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas. 
 
292. Damage Prevention 037240: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 721 Orleans (Monte Carlo), Southlake, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
293. Damage Prevention 037242: Rade Utilities Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 3805 Periwinkle, Bedford, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 
 
294. Damage Prevention 037246: Satellite Cable Construction Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1175 Gate View (S. Royal Ln.), Coppell, Dallas 
County, Texas. 
 
295. Damage Prevention 037252: G&T Paving, LLC enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1213 Indiana Ave. (Travis Rd.), Brownsville, Cameron County, 
Texas. 
 
296. Damage Prevention 037253: John Burns Construction Company of Texas 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 5419 Victor St. (N. Augusta St.), 
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
297. Damage Prevention 037277: Superscapes, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1170 US 380 (FM 424), Cross Roads, 
Denton County, Texas. 
 
298. Damage Prevention 037284: Associated Diversified Services enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at Jaye (Pioneer Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, 
Texas. 
 
299. Damage Prevention 037301: Porter Specialty Utility District enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 24237 Kelly St., Porter, Montgomery County, 
Texas. 
 
300. Damage Prevention 037313: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westtex, LLC enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1379 (CR 230), Greenwood, Midland County, 
Texas. 
 
301. Damage Prevention 037320: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6408 Hall St. (Pequeno), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
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302. Damage Prevention 037329: City of Grand Prairie enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4534 Marblearch Dr. (Lincolnshire), Unknown, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 
 
303. Damage Prevention 037330: Cody Irrigation enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 153 Eight Oaks Dr., Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas. 
 
304. Damage Prevention 037337: Beyer Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 250 W. Sunset (Everest), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas. 
 
305. Damage Prevention 037342: Willbros T&D enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1122 Woods Road (Meg Ln.), Forney, Kaufman 
County, Texas. 
 
306. Damage Prevention 037346: Utility Contractors of America enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3608 134th St. (Memphis), Lubbock, 
Lubbock County, Texas. 
 
307. Damage Prevention 037347: Duke Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 516 E. Gilbert (Barrett), Henrietta, Clay County, 
Texas. 
 
308. Damage Prevention 037349: Northeast Services enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1111 Woodland (W. Randoll Mill), Arlington, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 
 
309. Damage Prevention 037358: Lanehart Electric enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 314 Tranquil Oaks (Stately Oaks), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
310. Damage Prevention 037366: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 220 Villas Del Sur, Socorro, El Paso County, Texas. 
 
311. Damage Prevention 037373: City of Alpine Water Department enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 203 S. 5th (W. Murphy), Alpine, Brewster County, 
Texas. 
 
312. Damage Prevention 037375: R L Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1900 Blk. S. 16th, La Porte, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
313. Damage Prevention 037390: City of Gorman enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 306 E. Carter (Kent), Gorman, Eastland County, Texas. 
 
314. Damage Prevention 037395: DCG Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 902 W. Eldorado Pkwy. (Lobo), Little Elm, Denton County, 
Texas. 
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315. Damage Prevention 037397: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westtex, LLC enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at State Hwy. 349 (Hwy. 67), Rankin, Upton County, 
Texas. 
 
316. Damage Prevention 037400: Burden Backhoe Service enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1308 S. McDonald St. 
(Chestnut), McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 
 
317. Damage Prevention 037421: John Plott Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Loop 250 (CR 1140), Midland, Midland 
County, Texas. 
 
318. Damage Prevention 037440: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4131 Hawthorne Dr. (West Creek Ln.), 
Sachse, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
319. Damage Prevention 037472: Conatser Construction TX LP enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 4221 S. Henderson St. (W. Seminary), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
320. Damage Prevention 037480: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14th (Church St.), Galveston, Galveston County, 
Texas. 
 
321. Damage Prevention 037491: RK Cable Contractors enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 13515 Grand Masterpiece Ln., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
322. Damage Prevention 037494: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 721 S. 24th St. (Galveston), McAllen, Hidalgo County, 
Texas. 
 
323. Damage Prevention 037503: JD King enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 1212 & CR 2950, Unknown, Martin County, Texas. 
 
324. Damage Prevention 037517: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1122 Morgan Blvd. (Austin Ave.), Harlingen, Cameron 
County, Texas. 
 
325. Damage Prevention 037543: City of Emory enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 241 Wells St. (FM 276), Emory, Rains 
County, Texas. 
 
326. Damage Prevention 037562: Classen Enterprises enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Central Plaza Pkwy. (FM 1101), New Braunfels, 
Comal County, Texas. 
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ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE 
 
327. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends. 
No update was received. 
 
328. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel 
matters. 
No update was received. 
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
 
329. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated 
by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, 
U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the 
State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource 
industries. 
No update was received. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
330. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and 
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or 
contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or 
advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code 
§551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the 
Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State 
Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, 
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a 
prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, 
employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or 
specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant 
to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following 
Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any 
final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code 
§551.102. 
The Commission passed on this item. 
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PUBLIC INPUT 
 
331. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any 
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy 
adopted on September 7, 2005. 
 
 
The Commission adjourned @ 9:51 a.m. 


